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Amy Hanna
-
From: John Phillips
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 11:48 AM
To: Amy Hanna; Catherine Halsema
Subject: FW: Maldonado v. BMG et, al
Thank You,
John

John M. Phillips, B.C.5.**

Phillips & Hunt

Telephone: FL: (304} 444-4444
{800} LITIGATE

Email: imp@floridajustice.com

Website: Floridajustice.com

*Board Certified Specialist in Civil Trial Law by the Florida Bar
*Licensed to practice in Florida, New York, Georgia, Alabama, Texas, Oklahoma, lllinois and the District of Columbia

From: Vince <vincejohnson@q.com>

Date: Friday, May 19, 2023 at 2:08 PM

To: "jmp@floridajustice.com” <jmp@floridajustice.com>
Subject: RE: Maldonado v. BMG et. al

Hi john

I don’t know if you have had a chance to talk to Joe yet about resolving this mess
But 1 tearned this morning that he plans to post our video deposition

| had no idea he could or would do that 1 thought a deposition was to be kept
Between me him you and the court

You may want to talk to your client

Yve had to file a motion to stop him

As 1 said | want to settle this matter I'm not litigious

As opposed to litigation

Where | have to counter sue Plus the class action suit of the people who thought he was the artist etc etc

Thank You
Vince

Sent from Mail for Windows
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